From: Pegel, Bill

To: Chad Katzenberger

Subject: 193751-Lake ElImo-Revised Logo Change Order
Date: 01/11/2017 05:49 PM

Chad,

Please see price breakdown below for revising the Lake ElImo tower logo. Let me know if the City
wish to proceed formally with this. Thank you.

Engineering $1,450
Field Labor 58,146
Material $1,100
Sub-Total $10,696
Mark-Up = 15% 51,605
Total CO $12,300

@

Bill Pegel

Project Manager
Central Operations
Fabrication Services
Steel Plate Structures
Tel: +1 815 439 6537
Cell: +1 815 210 1676
Fax: +1 815439 3130
Bill.Pegel@CBIl.com
CB&l

14109 S. Route 59
Plainfield, IL 60544-8984
United States
www.CBIl.com
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This e-mail and any attached files may contain CB&I (or its affiliates) confidential and
privileged information. This information is protected by law and/or agreements
between CB&I (or its affiliates) and either you, your employer or any contract
provider with which you or your employer are associated. If you are not an intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this e-
mail; further, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



